
Village of Hanover Park 
Banking RFP Q&A April 6, 2016 

1. Procurement card. Please provide annual spend and/or credit limit. Answer will be posted
April 7, 2016 

2. Remote Deposit Service. Does the Village currently use RDC? If so, please provide the
number and make and model of scanners owned. If multiple scanners are owned are they 
housed in one location or multiple locations? Yes, Digital Check TellerScan TS230 
Only one scanner. 

3. Does the Village currently use Retail Lockbox? Previously answered

4. Merchant services. Does the Village use a gateway for merchant processing? Yes

5. Does the Village use an armored car service? If not, would the Village consider using one?
We do not currently use an armored car service; a Community Service Officer delivers all 
deposits to our local branch. The Village would consider a Vault/armored car service. 

6. May proposer provide annual audits and CRA report on a CD-ROM? Yes

7. Please clarify the items deposited volume on page 20 – 56,000 seems like a large number for
monthly volume. It was revised to show monthly figures, please see Revised Exhibit A 

8. Please clarify the meaning of currency processing on page 20. Does the Village deposit
$540,000 in cash monthly? It was revised to $160,000 monthly. Please note we also deposit a 
large number of coins (about $3,000.00 monthly) from our commuter lot daily parking fees.  

9. Please clarify the account maintenance volumes on Exhibit A – page 20 and 21

Account maintenance information enclosed. 
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